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SOUTH

Sir,

*
Falkland Islands.

4 ,

His Excellency
The Governor,

Correspondence to be addressed— 
“The Director/

Imperial Institute,
South Kensington, 

London, S.W. 7." 
and the above number quoted.

Each letter should be confined 
to one subject. KENSINGTON, LONDON, S.W. 7.

December, 1920.

my

11 AUG.i9Zi

At the request of the Colonial Office I had an 
interview with Trr. H.H. Baker, the Government Geologist 
for the Falkland Islands, before his departure from this 
country, and subsequently furnished him with particulars 
of the minerals from the Colony and its dependencies 
which have been examined at the Imperial Institute.

In reporting the interview to the Colonial 
Office I pointed out that in several cases further 
samples of the minerals were required in order that 
their commercial possibilities might be ascertained, 
and I asked that Mr. Baker might be instructed to collect 
and forward the material required. I am now informed 
that the Secretary of State is sending to you a copy of

IMPERIAL INSTITUTE
OF THE 

THE COLONIES AND INDIA.UNITED KINGDOM,



Your obedient Servant,

4 k

my letter of the 19th November on this subject and that 
he is asking you to make arrangements to comply with 
my request.

It would also be desirable to forward for
investigation and report at this Institute samples of any 
other materials collected by the Government Geologist 
which appear likely to be of commercial interest.

I have the honour to be, 
Sir,
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From. ,T.he..C.Q Ipnial. Engine/ r To

THE COLONIAL SECRETARY,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

The Hon. Col. Secretary.

by the next mail.

26/6/22.

1922.

I beg to advise you that a box containing 
been addressed to the Crown Agents(labelled

Colonial Engineer.

I

Geological Specimens has

’’Geological Specimens") and forwarded to the PeSeNeCeagents for shipment

2 A JUN. 1922 I
yp. 753/2/

(It' is requested 
that, in any refer­
ence to this minute, 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).
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753/21*

27th Juno, 22.

Gentlemen,
I am directed by the Governor to

inform yon that a case containing Geological
Gavorn-

is being shipped to you by the
which is due to leave this porto*s.

at the beginning of July and I ari to request
that you will bo so good as to rjako arrangements
for the deliver.- of the case to tho Director of
Imperial Institute, South Kensington, London
S*b* 7*

I an,

Colonial Secretary*

The Croon Agents for tho colonies,
4, Hillbank,

Your obedient servant,

Dr* H. / • I-aker,

H* Henniker-Heaton,

^Oriancr1’
meat Geologist,

London, S«V;« 1»

Specimens collected by

Gontlemon9


